KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
Attorney at Law

W. THOMAS KELLAHIN
706 GONZALES ROAD TELEPHONE 505-982-4285

FACSIMILE - "
SANTA FE, NEwW MEXIco 87501 TKELLAHIN@?’COEMZCLGSiin?

January 7, 2010

30-02(-20503 'D%‘

VIA EMAIL

Mark E. Fesmire, P.IL., Director
Oil Conservation Division

1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Objection to Unorthodox Well Location
Objection of Reliant Exploration and Production LLC & Reliant Holding, Ltd.
to Administrative Application of Hess Corporation for an Unorthodox Well Location
Proposed Mitchell 1830 111-M Well, 1160 Feet FSL and 760 feet FWL of Section {1,
T18N, R30E, Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Fesmire

On behalf Reliant Exploration and Production LLC and Reliant Holding, Lid,
(collectively “Reliant”) please enter their objection to the request of Hess Corporation for the
referenced unorthodox well location. Reliant 1s the offsetting operator and lessee in Section 14
towards whom this location will encroach. Please advise when this matter will be set for
hearing.

7/3-40%- 517

\
W. Thpmas Kellahin

Via email to:

Hess Corporation: Attn James C. Hughart jhughart@hess.com
Ed Martin, District Supervisor OCD- ed.martin@state.nm.us
Reliant E & P: Frank A. Hunold, Jr. Esq. thunold@reliantholdingsitd.com




